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August 19, 2022 
 
Mr. Glenn Bot, President 
GDB US Constructors 
2011 N Ocean Blvd. 
Fort Lauderdale. Florida 33305 
gbot@gdbconstruct.com 
 
Dear Mr. Bot: 

 
The purpose of this letter is to transmit Executed Consent Order, OGC #22-2266 
concerning property located at 30˚, 28’ 15” N, -87˚ 12’ 48” W, Parcel ID# 33-1S-30-
7101-000-000 in Escambia County, Florida.  Thank you for your quick response to the 
Department’s proposed resolution of this matter.  
 
Please see the executed copy of the Consent Order for your records.  
 
Your continued cooperation in resolving this matter is appreciated.  If you have any 
questions, please contact Kevin Hargett at (850-595-0687) or by email at 
Kevin.Hargett@FloridaDEP.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Elizabeth Mullins Orr 
Director 
Northwest District 
 
EO/kh  
 
Encl: Executed Consent Order OGC#22-2266  
 
c:  Lea Crandall lea.crandall@dep.state.fl.us 
     Brian Wittenberg, Project Administrator (brian.wittenberg@searightgroup.com) 
     Joe Martino, Project Manager (jmartino@gdbconstruct.com) 
     Heather Baril, FDOT (Heather.Baril@dot.state.fl.us) 
    Benjamin Smith, FDOT (Benjamin.Smith@dot.state.fl.us) 
    Georgina AciertoKent, FDOT (Georgina.AciertoKent@dot.state.fl.us) 
    Stephen Furman, FDOT (Stephen.Furman@dot.state.fl.us) 
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19 August 2022 Orange












